W l MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

I PO Box 484 <828 Garfield Avenue * Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581 - 2294 » Fax: (573) 581-6636 * www.mexicoha.com

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the City of Mexico, Missouri

TENATIVE AGENDA REGULAR MEETING
MHA Administration Office,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265
Scheduled for
Tuesday, April 17, 2018 at 3:30pm

1. Call to order by Chairperson Chris Miller
2. Roll Call by Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director
3. Adoption of Agenda

4. Comments from the Public (limit 3 minutes per person)

5. Approval of Consent Agenda

Approval of Special meeting minutes for: March 29, 2018
Executive Director's Report:

Financial Reports

Bills Expended

Section 8 Report

Public Housing Report

Contract/Capital Fund/Modernization Projects
Maintenance Reports

~0oo0CTw

6. Unfinished Business
Revision of the By Laws

7. New Business:

8. Other Business:
Copy of the MHA Public Housing Newsletter
9. Comments from Commissioner:

10. Adjournment of Open Meeting:



A complete agenda packet is available for review at the MHA office during regular business
hours and posted on the MHA website at: www.mexicoha.com

If you wish to participate in the meeting and require specific accommodations or services related
to disability, please contact MHA at (573) 581-2294 press 4 and leave a message, at least one
working day prior to the meeting.



MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MEXICO
HELD ON March 29, 2018

The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City
of Mexico convened in an Open Special Meeting on Tuesday,
March 29, 2018 at 9:00 AM at the MHA Administration Building,
828 Garfield Avenue, Mexico, MO 65265. Commissioner and
Board Chair Chris Miller presided.

Call to order: The Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Mexico,
Missouri (MHA) met in open session on March 29, 2018 in the MHA Community Building at
828 Garfield, Mexico, Missouri 65265. Commissioner and Board Chair Chris Miller called the
meeting to order at 9:07am.

Roll Call by Executive Director Tammy Dreyer:
The following Commissioners were present:
Commissioner Joyce Jackson
Commissioner Chris Miller
Commissioner Tad Dobyns
Commissioner Rita Jackson
Commissioner Vacancy
Commissioners excused:

Commissioner

Others present;

Executive Director/Secretary Tammy Dreyer
Finance Manager Jodie Penn
Adoption of Agenda

C Miller requested a motion to adopt the Agenda. Commissioner T Dobyns made a motion and J
Jackson second. All commissioners present voted “aye”, and Chairperson Chris Miller declared
the motion approved.

Yes: R Jackson, T Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Comments from the public:

None



5. Approval of Consent Agenda(if applicable)
Approval of regular meeting minutes for: February 20, 2018
Chairperson Chris Miller requested a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. A motion was

made by Commissioner T Dobyns and seconded by Commissioner R Jackson. All
Commissioners present voted “aye” and Chairperson Chris Miller declared the motion carried.

Yes: R Jackson, T Dobyns, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

6. Unfinished Business
Reviewed By Laws will make noted revisions to the By Laws up to Section IV.

7. New Business
Board Resolution 2890, Approving Tenant Accounts Receivable Write Off FY 2017/2018
Chairperson Chris Miller called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2890. A motion was

made by Commissioner J Jackson and seconded by Commissioner T Dobyns. Upon a roll call
vote of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: T Dobyns, R Jackson, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Board Resolution 2891, Approving/Authorizing FY 2018/2019 Budget

Chairperson Chris Miller called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2891. A motion was
made by Commissioner T Dobyns and seconded by Commissioner J Jackson. Upon a roll call
vote of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: T Dobyns, R Jackson, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None

Board Resolution 2892, Approving/Authorizing FY 2017/2018 Revision 1 Budget Revision

Chairperson Chris Miller called for motion to approve Board Resolution 2892. A motion was
made by Commissioner T Dobyns and seconded by Commissioner J Jackson. Upon a roll call
vote of the motion, the following vote was recorded:

Yes: T Dobyns, R Jackson, J Jackson
No: None
Absent: None



8. Other Business:
none
9, Comments from Commissioners:

C Miller wanted to make sure when we go out for RFP for Auditor that we put in the contract that
an Auditor is to attend a Board Meeting to review the audit with the BOC.

C Miller also wanted to see if we could get this next year’s audit done sooner so the BOC could
address any issues prior to HUD’s deadline submission.

10. Adjournment of Open Meeting:
Chairperson Chris Miller requested a motion to adjourn the Open meeting on March 29, 2018,

Commissioner R Jackson made the motion and Commissioner T Dobyns seconded. The regular
session meeting was adjourned at 10:27 am.

ATTEST:

Chris Miller, Chairperson

Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director

Certification of Public Notice

I, Tammy Dreyer, Executive Director and Secretary of the Board, of Housing Authority of the City of
Mexico, Missouri, do hereby certify that on March 22, 2018, I posted public notice of the March 29,
2018 Board of Commissioners meeting and made available to the public by request at the MHA
office during regular business hours and on the MHA website at www.mexicoha.com, copies of the
Agenda and Board Packet for review.

Tammy Dreyer



8102/210Z A4 Hoday 18yoanop adsioyn BbuisnoH

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 .oo.o (bunng) sinoO Hod
000 00¢C 00¢ 00¢ 000 000 000 000 000 00¢ 0o'¢ 00¢C (buig) su| Hod
jun OV
abelany yuaung
L L L L L L L L L L L L uonoa)0id jueus |
128¢ LLLS 9/1°L 00s¢ 00s'e 000°¢ 619¢ 008'¢c yee'es 1 4TAR asuadx3 834 ulwpy
£¥S9 1608 6819 1089 Zr8'9 1929 .6l'6 /929 1929 AN A°] ) G80'. paule3 sa] ulupy
| {AYAY 6l5eP 9/¢9v vicoy [8Cc9y [ELL'6¥ 119'8Y 991°'6¥$ G88°'16% L28°6¥% A 909'6v$ yuow jua.nd
10} dwH Ajyruony
dvH
Aaiby3 buipung
Alyiuopy sbeiany
90l 66 101 Z6 4] 6L ¥8 8. 0ol 98 (] LS 1S buniepn
LcL 9cl cel el el LEL A 4% Syl yA4" 14" 148 514" yjuow
JO pua SJ9YoNoA
pesea |gjo |
€cl 9zl el el A el Ll ovl 8vl 6¥71 Ll 144" yuow
10 1811} 1B SISYONOA
pasea [ejoL
1Sl LGl LGl LS LSl LGl 1Sl 151 LSL 1Sl 1Sl LGl SJ8YONOA [ej0]
poday AsuednooQ

8l-1eN 8l-qe4 gl-uer Zl-%eQ LL-AON (L3P0 Ll-dag L1-bny Li-inp Zi-unp Li-Rey  [L)-idy




%0066 |%00°00L [%00°001 |%0S'66 |%0566 %0666 %0000 %0000,  |%0000L [%0000L [%0000L %0000 AouednsoQ SYHJ
00t 001 0002 0091 008} 0091 00¥L 0002 0092 00Z1 0092 00¥! saonoN Rea-vi
06'9¢8l |00'66%1 (00°Lc6l 0.°08¢h |G8°¢C. 09'¢crl G0'¥20Z- |S6°'Svl'C- [L9€S 08°109 9L’ LSy |0C9.lEL Siealy sjueus|
06°90¥9¢ (G1°9986¢ [00°'L886¢C |0¥F L6LLC |SCT¥68CE |0F LE66C GO'¥8GLE |G6'8¥0'LE |6£°0998Z |0L°€0LLE |61°9928Z |G9'9558C P3339]10D Sy
00°cvege |SL'vocle (00°208LE |0L'CcL0cCE |0L'296¢2¢E |00 L800E 00'09G6¢ |00°€06'8¢ |00'¥L.8¢C |09'G0ECE |S6°€8LCE |98'CEHSE pabley) juay

awioou| |ejudy

8102/2L0Z Ad Hoday Juswabeueyy BuisnoH agnd

€l €l Sl Gl Gl €l 147 €l 8l Sl 143 cl edlpuey
S 4 L4 € 14 € € € 14 € € 2 wooipag ¢
gl €l cl gl €l L 143 €l €l ol 6 8 woaoipeg ¢
Ll 6 6 12 0l 14 % Sl €l 9¢ 1574 Ll 13 woolipasg ¢
1€ ye 8¢ Ge €€ ve 4 I Sy ov 8¢ €¢ wooipsg |
Jsi buniep
T e e T s R e e e o B 1 ot e ey e o )
00¢ 10C 10¢ 002 00¢ 00¢ 10¢ 10¢ 10¢ 10¢ 102 10¢ UJuol jo
pu3 paidnadQ shun
10¢ 10¢ 102 10¢ 10¢ 10C 10¢ 10¢ 10¢ 10¢ 10¢ 10¢ spun [ejol
Hoday Asuednaop

8i-leN |8l-9®d |8l-uer Z-92a (LI-AON |L1390 Ly-deg  [Z}-bny Li-np Li-unp Li-Rely  [Z}-ady




I MEXICO HOUSING AUTHORITY

| PO Box 484 » 828 Garfield Avenue « Mexico, Missouri 65265 Phone: (573) 581 - 2294 « Fax: (573) 581-6636 » www.mexicoha.com

CONTRACTING/CAPITAL FUND/ PROPERTY UPDATES

April 2018

Current Modernization Projects

1. We have replaced 81 occupied countertops.

2. Continuing the upgrades on the light fixtures, vanities, faucets and door knobs.
3. We are modernizing kitchens by replacing lights above the kitchen sink

5. We are also replacing unit tile as needed and funds available.

Current Capital Fund

1. The window contract for Garfield was awarded to Robinett Construction.

Current Contracting

1. We have contracted two units out for floors due to increase in vacancies.

2. Exterior paint, gutters, downspouts, and soffit on Lafayette, Singleton, Central, Northside of
Trinity, and union have begun. Due to weather we are moving slower than usual.

3. Exterior paint, and the replacement of gutters, downspouts, and soffit on Garfield have
begun.



04/11/2018 02:34 PM

Housing Authority of the City of Mexico
Monthly Report for Housing Authority Board
3/1/2018 TO 3/31/2018

WORK ORDERS
Received Processed
116 106

Routine Work Received Avg. Completion Time Routine

86 28.839 Hrs.
Emergency Work Received Avg. Completion Time Emergency

0 0.000 Hrs.

All Other Work Received Avg. Completion Time Other

30 48.983 Hrs.
PRODUCTION

Routine work orders with completion time over 24 hours: 19
Emergency work orders with completion time over 24 hours: 0

Work Orders called in this month/Outstanding 1st day of next month: 10
W/O # Work Order Date (,GT
134546 03/15/2018 | j
134547 03/15/2018 W,p "
134586 03/27/2018 Ll (‘ﬂ S
134628 03/27/2018 }B(
134592 03/28/2018
134593 03/28/2018
134596 03/29/2018 ﬂV[
134597 03/29/2018
134635 03/30/2018 /\/{/
134604 03/30/2018
Work orders completed from prior months: 0
Work orders still outstanding from prior months: 0

( ** = Emergency Work Orders over 24 hours old.)

Report Criteria

PHA:

Project:

Starting Date: 3/1/2018

Ending Date: 3/31/2018

Staff Generated Work Orders: False

Page 1



It il

NAHRO

building communities together

April 11, 2018

Fifty years ago today -- seven days after the assassination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. -
President Lyndon B. Johnson signed the Fair Housing Act into law, prohibiting
discrimination in the sale, rental, or financing of housing based on race, color, religion,
gender, disability, fam|I|aI status or national origin.

In so many ways, the work that local housing agencies take on helps to actualize the
promise of the Fair Housing Act. Affordable housing provides access to fair housing. Low-
income housing built or preserved in “high opportunity” or emerging neighborhoods
provides access to communities that the private market does not often providé. The
voucher program offers enormous choice to families across the country. Affordable
homeownership programs provide access to the American Dream and to wealth-building
opportunities that impact families for generations to come.

Housing agencies still struggle with the legacy of segregation upon which public housing
was built, and they have an obligation to affirmatively further fair housing...so there is more
work to do. When properly resourced, housing professionals are more equipped to take on
these challenges, particularly in the face of opposition. But they are not equipped to take on
challenges outside of their control. Zoning rules, transportation challenges, federal
underfunding, and unyielding elected officials are, indeed, formidable opponents.

As we reflect today on the work yet to be done, | acknowledge the work that is being done;
housing agencies are keeping the promise of Fair Housing alive, in words and in deeds. But

they need our continued support to ensure that, as President Johnson said 50 years ago,
..the bell of freedom rings out a little louder.”

RS

Adrianne Todman
NAHRO CEO




